From: _

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 1:19 PM

To: Eskander, Mina

Cc: Espinoza, Andres; Burgess, Casey; Ryan Starnes
Subject: Re: Shady Hollow Estates - 311T7-10059 / WW22-231
Attachments: Request for Hearing on Apportionment 12-22-2022.pdf

External Email!

Good afternoon,

Please see attached appeal of the apportionment determination for Shady Hollow Estates 311T-10059.

Regards,
Adrian Cole
214.918.4671

On Wed, Dec 21, 2022, at 4:59 PM, Eskander, Mina wrote:

Adrian,
Please see attached apportionment determination for Shady Hollow Estates - 311T-10059 / WW22-231.
Sincerely,

Sam

M. Samuell Eskander, PE, CFM, LEED AP BD+C
Assistant Director
Land Development Team
City of Dallas | www.dallascityhall.com
"’ Development Services

i 320 E. Jefferson Blvd., Room 115
Dallas, TX 75203
0O: (214) 948-4029 | C: (469)953-0103
mina.eskander@dallas.gov
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**¥OPEN RECORDS NOTICE: This email and responses may be subject to the Texas Open Records Act and
may be disclosed to the public upon request. Please respond accordingly.**

Please Take a Moment to Tell Us How We Are Doing










Hernandez, Yolanda

From: I

Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 11:49 AM

To: Garza, Maricela

Cc: I s<:nder, Mina

Subject: Re: Shady Hollow Development - Analysis Application Form

Attachments: Application for Determination of Apportionment.pdf; Shady Hollow Estates Paving

Proposal.pdf; Shady Hollow Estates Proposal.pdf; 22-1724; 221102; E-MAILED P Prop;
Shady Hollow Estates.pdf; Shady Hollow Estates - Site 19 Build Estimate.pdf; Shady
Hollow Estates - Development Apportionment Detail 2022-11-11.pdf

_ External Email!

0 orning all,
Attached is a completed Analysis Application form, 4 project bids, and apportionment request detail document.
Please confirm request of this submission and if any other information is needed. Thank you for your

assistance.

Regards,
Adrian Cole
214.918.4671

On Mon, Oct 17, 2022, at 5:33 PM, Garza, Maricela wrote:
Good afternoon Mr. Cole,

Per your hand delivered request (1%t attachment) to the Director of Engineering, please
find attached (2™ attachment) the Analysis Application form.

Thank you,

Maricela S. Garza
Administrative Specialist 1l
City of Dallas | DallasCityNews.net

‘ Development Services
A \/ 4 Engineering Division
i 320 E. Jefferson Blvd., Room 200
Dallas, TX 75203
O: 214-948-4063
Maricela.garza@dallas.gov
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Construction, LLc

RPM xConstruction, LLC.

5208 TENNYSON PKWY STE 130

PLANO, TEXAS 75024

SENIOR ESTIMATOR: JOSH VARILEK |varilek@rpmxconstruction.com
CELL: 469-929-1953 OR 214-577-2159

PROJECT: SHADY HOLLOW ESTATES
LOCATION:  DALLAS, TX
BID DATE: November 2, 2022

PROPOSAL TO BE VALID FOR 30 DAYS

BASE PROPOSAL - PAVING SCOPE

ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY | UNIT UNIT PRICE TOTAL
PAVING SCOPE - SHADY HOLLOW ESTATES
1 6" CONCRETE PAVEMENT (#3'S @ 24" OCEW) 14245] SY |§ 70508 1,004,272.50
2 6" PROCESS & GRADE EXISTING SUBGRADE (NO FLEXBASE 15762| SY |§ 375| § 59,107.50
OR LIME STABILIZATION)

3 16' DRIVE APPROACH 73| EA [§ - NO BID

4 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (4%) 5400 LF [8§ 2850 | § 183,800.00

5 STREET SIGN POLES 5| EA [5§ 25000 S 1,250.00

8 STOP SIGNS 5] EA |§ 8500 | % 42500

7 STREET SIGNS 5| EA |§ 11000 ) § 550.00

8 BARRIER FREE RAMPS 12] EA |§ 240000 | § 2880000
SUBTOTAL PAVING - SHADY HOLLOW ESTATES= | § 1,248,305.00

ADDITIONAL PAVING SCOPE

1 CONCRETE HEADER 3] LF |§ 35008 118000

2 TYPE |Il BARRICADE 1] EA |8 326000 | § 325000

3 REMOVE BARRICADE & CONNECT TQ EXISTING 2] EA |8 1,600.00 | § 320000

4 MAINTENANCE BONDS 1] LS 25,000.00 | § 2500000

SUBTOTAL ADDITIONAL PAVING SCOPE = | § 3264000
| |
PAVING PROPOSAL TOTAL (SHADY HOLLOW ESTATES) $ 1,280,945.00
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: 25 WORKING DAYS
FINAL COMPLETION: 15 WORKING DAYS
CLARIFICATIONS:
= ANY ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY MENTIONED ABOVE ARE UNDERSTOOD TO BE EXCLUDED
~ PROPOSAL BASED ON PAVING PROJECT AT ONE TIME WITH ONE MOBILIZATION (NO MULTIPLE MOBILIZATIONS OR PHASING OF PAVING

CREWS AND/OR BATCH PLANT)

= THIS PROPOSAL IS BASED ON CURRENT FUEL RATES, IF FUEL COSTS INCREASE $0.50 WE RESERVE THE RIGHT TO RENEGOTIATE
~ NO PERMITS, CITY FEES, IMPACT FEES OR FEES OF ANY KIND
* PAVEMENT SUBGRADE TO BE PROCESSED WITH RPM STABILIZER EQUIPMENT WITH ONE PASS. NO LIME STABILIZATION OR FLEXBASE

AT PAVEMENT SUBGRADE

1

CONCRETE POURING OF INLET THROATS BY OTHERS
CONCRETE SIDEWALK IS CONSIDERED TO BE 4" THICK

NO INLET PROTECTIONS

NO STREET LIGHTING OR CONDUITS
NO CONSTRUCTION STAKING

= NO BRICK PAVERS

NO STAMPED OR STAINED CONCRETE
NO PAVEMENT STRIPING

NO MATERIAL TESTING

NO TAXES ON PERMANENT MATERIALS

C SO TUIR G Y IS |

&, ¢ T 8

A |

NO ASPHALT TRANSITION PAVEMENT
- NO GRAVEL TRANSITION PAVEMENT

= NO SOD SEEDING, CURLEX, HYDROMULCH OR WATERING

PAVEMENT STEEL REINFORCEMENT TO BE #3'S @ 24 C-C

PAVEMENT SUBGRADE TO BE +/- 0.1' BY OTHERS PRIOR TO RPM MOBILIZATION

NO MAINTENANCE OR REMOVAL OF EROSION CONTROL ITEMS

EXCLUDES REMOVAL OF CONTAMINATED OR HAZARDOUS MATERIAL

CIVIL PLANS: SHADY HOLLOW ESTATES BY LIM & ASSOCIATES DATED OCTOBER 2022

GEOTECH: NA
ADDENDUM(S): NA










































